
Board of Education 
Newtown, Connecticut 

 
Minutes of the Board of Education meeting held on October 29, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers, 3 Primrose Street, Newtown, CT.        
 
 A. Plante, Chair     A. Uberti  

J. Vouros, Vice Chair     T. Gouveia (absent) 
D. Zukowski, Secretary                            3  Staff 
S. Tomai (virtual)    2  Public 
C. Gilson            1 Press     
D. Linnetz                               
B. Leonardi  

 
Mrs. Plante called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m. 
 
Item 1 – Pledge of Allegiance 
Item 2 – Consent Agenda 
MOTION: Ms. Zukowski moved that the Board of Education approve the consent agenda which 
includes the Newtown High School Choir trip to Orlando, Florida.  Mrs. Linnetz seconded.   
Ms. Zukowski amended the motion to include the correspondence report.  Mrs. Linnetz 
seconded.  All were in favor of the amendment.   Main motion passes unanimously. 
 
Item 3 – Public Participation  
Item 4 – Reports 
Chair Report: Mrs. Plante thanked Dr. JeanAnn Paddyfote for her service to the Newtown Public 
Schools since July and noted that she would be leaving on November 1st.   We are grateful for 
her time with us and her work on our policies, jobs descriptions and special education.     
 
Superintendent’s Report: Mrs. Uberti spoke about busing concerns.  A letter was sent to All-Star 
about their failures to fulfill their contractual obligations and if they aren’t resolved in 30 days we 
will be seeking damages as outlined in their contract.  We are also working on the school to 
home routes impacted by their lack of drivers.  We met with Steve Gardner and Alan Colangelo 
to better understand the impact the two-tier system has on the ongoing issues and their ability to 
provide services outlined in their contract.  There is no intention of returning to a three-tier 
system but we will continue to see if bus issues are caused by that change. We will continue to 
work with them.  Budgets are due from the departments the end of this week.  Tonight the 
middle and high schools will present their school strategic plans.  On behalf of the Newtown 
Public Schools, Mrs. Uberti offered condolences to the Blomberg family for the unexpected 
death of Peter Blomberg.  He served in our custodial department for 19 years and just retired 
last month. Our thought and prayers go out to his family and friends. 
 
Mr. Leonardi appreciated acknowledging Mr. Blomberg.  Regarding Hawley School, he asked 
for an update on the status of the HVAC there and our concerns about getting it functioning. 
 
Committee and Liaison Reports: 
Dr. Gilson noted that the CABE/CAPSS Convention is coming up November 15.  He attended 
last year and it was very informative.   
 
Mrs. Linnetz said the Policy Committee met and are continuing their work.  We have a tracker 
that included what policies we will be reviewing.  
 
 



Board of Education    -2-    October 29, 2024 
 
Ms. Zukowski attended the National Honor Society and Music Honor Society programs.  The 
joint budget workgroup met recently and they are looking to make the budget process work 
better.   
 
Mrs. Plante noted that we would leverage the budget presentations and materials to the Board 
of Finance to bring them up to speed on our budget. 
Ms. Zukowski said the Board of Finance needs to understand the rationale for our budgets so 
they can make the case to the Legislative Council.   
 
Mrs. Plante said the Charter dictates how the process works.  We will present our budget to the 
Board of Finance and they send it to the Legislative Council which begins with their Education 
Subcommittee where we will also provide a presentation.   
 
Mrs. Uberti noted that our budget book is very thorough.  There is a better way to present the 
budget and share what is being requested and reduced.  Our process is quite lengthy and she 
wants to streamline our message, which will be beneficial for all. 
 
Item 5 – Presentations 
Newtown Middle School Strategic Plan: 
Jim Ross, Newtown Middle School Principal, spoke about the four strategic priorities, which 
included their desired outcomes, action plans, and deliverables (evidence) for the middle 
school.   
 
Mr. Leonardi asked him to expand on priority #3 regarding grading practices being inconsistent.   
Mr. Ross said that sometimes you find teachers who develop their own system and are not the 
same as others so we need to tighten up the practices to address inconsistencies.   
 
Mr. Leonardi has observed differences in grading and subject matter. 
Mr. Ross stated we needed to make it easier for families to understand what a grade means. 
 
Mr. Leonardi asked if Mr. Ross’ work on this plan will be presented to the Board and needs our 
approval. 
Mrs. Uberti responded that this was not something that needs Board approval.  Parents need to 
understand the grades so we would communicate his plan.  
 
Mrs. Linnetz referred to the testing baselines.  What can we do regarding the 7th and 8th grade 
testing results? 
Mr. Ross said the middle school is more challenging.  We will look to have a creative schedule 
where the students take a test with their subject teacher.  Regarding the scores, when we adopt 
a new resource it’s not uncommon to see grades take a dip.   
 
Dr. Gilson asked how he was looking to decrease the percentage of absences. 
Mr. Ross said we meet with our clusters and review data which includes attendance.  We 
partner with parents to see how we can help.   
 
Ms. Zukowski asked how we would know how well we are doing helping students become self-
directed learners.   
Mr. Ross said to measure that we look at them in class and being on task and giving them 
feedback.  We also see if the instruction motivates the students.     
 
 



Board of Education    -3-    October 29, 2024 
 
Mr. Leonardi agrees to having a rigorous approach to grading.  In speaking about students 
handing in homework late and not being a big concern, sometimes there are extenuating 
circumstances to be considered.  He wants to be sure in setting up students to thrive post-
graduation they need to know there are deadlines and consequences for not meeting those 
deadlines.  He wants to make sure that element is part of the process.  
 
Mr. Vouros spoke about the cluster concept in the middle school.  If a family unit is solid, the 
students do well.  That happiness translates into wonderful behavior and grades.  Not every 
cluster is the same but the rigor has to be there.  The more in 8th grade there is, the better off 
we are as they go to the high school.  He also suggested having students switch clusters for a 
specific class if possible. 
 
Newtown High School Strategic Plan: 
Dr. Kim Longobucco, Newtown High School Principal, also spoke about the four strategic 
priorities and their desired outcomes, action plans, and deliverables (evidence) for the high 
school.   
  
Mrs. Uberti noted an error on the chart on the last page.  The green bar should be red.  Also, 
besides the students, the teachers are not using cell phones in class either. 
 
Mr. Leonardi referred to outcome #3 regarding post high school career options and asked if they 
looked to partner with companies who have offices in the area such as Sikorskys. 
Dr. Longobucco said we have a board with local agencies who tell us what they can offer which 
includes banking to professional culinary people.  They are just speaking to us about these 
options for now.   
 
Mr. Leonardi asked if there were presentations by the military also. 
Dr. Longobucco stated that we have all branches who come into the high school and stay 
through the lunch waves so we give students that possibility. 
 
Mr. Vouros asked what other trade courses are offered besides auto and culinary. 
Dr. Longobucco said many of those programs could be certificate program we are looking into.  
We offer graphics, filmmaking, robotics, engineering, architectural design, video game design, 
travel and tourism, business law, and banking and management. 
 
Ms. Zukowski referred to the 24 new courses from universities and asked what was happening 
to the courses our students are currently taking. 
Dr. Longobucco said we aren’t collapsing courses to get these in.  There are just three or four 
new ones.  The others are pre-existing. 
 
Ms. Zukowski asked how we would know that students are becoming more self-directed and 
can take ownership of their futures before they go further. 
Dr. Longobucco said the expectations for students in 9th and 10th grades are higher.  The 
Capstone Project is completely self-lead.  There are skills received through other exposures. 
 
Mrs. Linnetz said guidance is critical for students and asked how you build community at the 
high school.   
 
Dr. Longobucco stated that students rally together and attend many activities.  Some students 
do the morning announcements.  They find their own in the high school and we have activities 
that all can participate in.  She agrees that counselors have a critical role to help students select  



Board of Education    -4-    October 29, 2024 
 
the right courses.  The school counseling role shifts as they approach their junior year and begin 
to address what they want to do.   
 
Mr. Vouros asked how often guidance counselors meet with struggling students. 
Dr. Longobucco said they meet with them all of the time and with the assistant principals once a 
rotation to bring struggling student to them.  Freshman meet twice in quarter one and quarter 
two they go into counselor workshops.   
 
Mr. Vouros told her that when she presents the high school budget to be sure whatever help is 
needed to relieve her and the assistant principals from clerical work is included because that is 
taking you away from the classrooms and students. 
 
Item 6 – Old Business (none) 
 
Item 7 – New Business 
MOTION: Ms. Zukowski moved that the Board of Education approve the minutes of  
October 15, 2024.  Mr. Vouros seconded.  Motion passes unanimously. 
 
Item 8 – Public Participation 
MOTION: Mr. Vouros moved to adjourn.  Ms. Zukowski seconded.  Motion passes unanimously. 
 
Item 9 – Adjournment  
The meeting adjourned at 9:09 p.m. 
 
       Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
          Deborra J. Zukowski 
                  Secretary 
 




















































	10_29_24 Minutes
	10_29_24 Minutes_att

